MEMORANDUM
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

TO: Frank Magnotta, 395 Main Street, Portland, CT 06480

FROM: William Warner, AICP, Director of Planning, Conservation and Development
DATE: June 6, 2011

RE: Cedar Ridge Subdivision, File No. #52011-2

With regard to the above referenced application, at its meeting of May 11, 2011, the Planning and Zoning

Commission granted preliminary approval of a six (6) lot resubdivision of the property of Philip A. Reynolds
PROPOSED DRAINAG ESMT. Living Trust located on the east side of Coleman Road near the intersection with South Main Street and
IN FAVOR OF CITY OF MIDDLETOWN adjacent to Maple Shade Road to be known as Cedar Ridge with a condition that: 1) a common drive be
constructed so that it enters lot 4 and serves lots 4, 5, and 6: 2) the location of the house on lot 4 be moved to
minimize or eliminate blasting: 3) notification be sent about blasting 30 days in advance to abutting
properties and offer pre-blast foundation surveys to allow for compensation should there be any damage as a
result of blasting: 4) a determination be made that the proposed stormwater mitigation proposals are adequate
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